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Hughes, Julie A. (MAD x2617)

From: WiCell Announcements <Announcements@wicell.org>
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2020 9:14 AM
To: Klade, Anjelica
Subject: WiCell Services Update

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

During these uncertain times, WiCell remains open and dedicated to providing you with 
the same high-quality products and services as always.  

In an effort to further assist you during these times and offer support during future 
unforeseen events, we have been working hard to release our newest service offering 
ahead of schedule. We are pleased to announce WiCellSAFE, our long-term LN2 storage 
solution.  

When you store your valuable materials with WiCellSAFE, you can have confidence that 
the materials you entrust to us will remain safe and secure until you need access to them 
again. We will treat your critical materials as if they were our own, protecting your 
research from the potential disaster often associated with power outages, equipment 
failures, and other catastrophic events.   

Safeguard your materials today. Visit our WiCellSAFE [click.icptrack.com]webpage to 
learn more.  
 

 

 

 

 

 

QUALITY CELL LINES.  

RIGOROUS TESTING.  
 

 

 

 

 

STEM CELLS [click.icptrack.com] 

  
 

CHARACTERIZATION SERVICES [click.icptrack.com] 

  
 

REAGENT TESTING SERVICES [click.icptrack.com] 

  
 

CELL BANKING SERVICES [click.icptrack.com] 
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